Jared Blanton

From: Jared Blanton

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Faith Southard; Sandy Haddock; Wayne Williams
Cc: Chanda Jordan; Danny J. Shipp

Subject: FW: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract
Attachments: Final Levy IAFF CBA 2019-2022.docx

My understanding is that the Board just approved this. Start thinking ahead about scheduling the adjustments. I’'m sure some paperwork will be coming, soon.

Jared Blanton, MBA, CPA

Finance Officer

Levy Clerk & Comptroller Danny J. Shipp
355 S. Court Street

Bronson, FL 32621

(352) 486-5266 ext. 1225

From: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Jared Blanton <blanton-jared@Ievyclerk.com>; Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>
Subject: Fwd: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Please see attached. I am being told the commissioners have seen it.

Alicia Tretheway

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, FL 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Office: 352-486-5218

Fax: 352-486-5167



Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want
your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by
phone. The information contained in this email may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Kimberly Maxson <kmaxson@anblaw.com>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:53:26 PM

To: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>; Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@Ievycounty.org>; Jacqueline Martin <martin-jacqueline@Ilevycounty.org>;
iafflocal4069@yahoo.com <iafflocal4069@yahoo.com>

Cc: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>

Subject: RE: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Good afternoon everyone,

Attached is the contract making the correction on page 44.

Kimberly Maxson

\ Legal Assistant | Allen Norton & Blue, P.A.
407-571-2152

1477 West Fairbanks Ave. | Winter Park, FL 32789

ALLEN NORTON & BLUE The Management Labor & Employment Firm

]";E'Sr I,;m’\'erﬁ worklaw’ network.

This email contains confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the
sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.

From: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Kimberly Maxson <kmaxson@anblaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Get Outlook for i0S




From: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Wayne Helsby; LevyBOCC

Cec: Wilbur Dean; Jacqueline Martin; Katy Graves
Subject: RE: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Wayne,

Mr. Wilbur reviewed the contract and noticed on page 44 the base starting rate for new employees should be in red. The figures appear to be correct. Otherwise
everything else seemed to be correct.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2

Fax: 352-486-5167

Connect with Levy County:

.
!

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The
information contained in this email may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:53 AM
To: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>




Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>; Jacqueline Martin <martin-jacqueline@levycounty.org>; Katy Graves <iafflocal4069@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

I sent it to Jacqueline and Katy for review and have not heard back from them.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:29:25 AM

To: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>

Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@Ilevycounty.org>
Subject: RE: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Good Morning Mr. Helsby,
Do you have the final version of the contract done? | am needing it to put in the agenda packets.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.O. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2

Fax: 352-486-5167

Connect with Levy County:

J'.I\

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The
information contained in this email may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the



intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:15 PM

To: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>

Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@Ilevycounty.org>
Subject: Re: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Yes. That works.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 1:01:15 PM
To: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>

Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>
Subject: RE: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

| am good with that | just need the language for the agenda itself today. Should it read the same as the last agreement? See below.

“Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners to ratify the Master Collective Bargaining Agreement between Levy County and the IAFF Local
4069 International Association of Fire Fighters Levy County Professional Paramedics and Emergency Technicians”.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2

Fax: 352-486-5167



Connect with Levy County:

Fa
1

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The
information contained in this email may be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email entirely.

From: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 12:48 PM

To: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>; kgraves@levydps.com

Cc: Karen Blackburn <blackburn-karen@Ievycounty.org>; LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>; Anne Brown <annebrownlevy@bellsouth.net>; Kimberly
Maxson <kmaxson@anblaw.com>

Subject: Re: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

I am working on putting the entire contract together with the revisions. I should get it to everyone for signature by Thursday. Does that work?

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@Ievycounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 12:41:56 PM

To: Wayne Helsby <WHelsby@anblaw.com>; kgraves@levydps.com <kgraves@levydps.com>

Cc: Karen Blackburn <blackburn-karen@Ievycounty.org>; LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org>; Anne Brown <annebrownlevy@bellsouth.net>
Subject: Contract Ratification of IAFF Contract

Wayne, | am trying see if we can get the signed contract before the Board for ratification by next Tuesdays 18" meeting. So that we can have clarity for
Insurance and making pay retroactive for the employees, we also have scheduled open enrolment the following week 24t 25" and 26%™. Please let me know
what | can do to assist with this.



